



ΓΡΑΦΕΙΑ ΟΕΥ

ΧΡΗΣΙΜΕΣ ΔΙΕΥΘΥΝΣΕΙΣ

Γραφείο ΟΕΥ:

Ουάσιγκτων

1. ΕΛΛΗΝΙΚΕΣ ΑΡΧΕΣ

Πρεσβεία Ελλάδος στην Ουάσιγκτων

2217 Massachusetts Ave. NW, Washington, DC 20008

Τηλ. (+1) 202 939 1300

Website: <https://www.mfa.gr/usa/en/the-embassy/>

E-mail: gremb.was@mfa.gr

Γραφείο Οικονομικών & Εμπορικών Υποθέσεων

2217 Massachusetts Ave. NW, Washington, DC 20008

Τηλ: (+1) 202 939 1305, 1308

E-mail: ecocom-washingotn@mfa.gr

Για περισσότερες λεπτομέρειες περί ελληνικών Αρχών σε ΗΠΑ βλ. ΥΠΕΞ:

<https://www.mfa.gr/blog/dimereis-sheseis-tis-ellados/usa/>

Ε.Ο.Τ., Γραφείο Νέας Υόρκης

800 Third Avenue, 23 FL., New York, New York 10022

Tel: (+1) 212 421-5777

<https://www.gtp.gr/TDirectoryDetails.asp?ID=1425>

2. ΟΜΟΓΕΝΕΙΑΚΟΙ ΦΟΡΕΙΣ

AHI / American Hellenic Institute: <https://www.ahiworld.org/>

1220 16th Street, NW Washington, DC 20036

Tel: (+1) 202 785-8430

AHEPA / American Hellenic Educational Progressive Association: <https://ahepa.org/>

1909 Q St NW, Washington, D.C. 20009

Tel: (+1) 202 232-6300

HALC / Hellenic American Leadership Council: <https://www.hellenicleaders.com/>

233 S. Wacker Drive Suite 8400, Chicago, Illinois 60606

Tel: (+1) 312 283-8616

SPGH / Society for the Preservation of the Greek Heritage: <https://www.spghworld.org/>

PO Box 53341, Washington, DC 20009

Tel: (+1) 434-987-2649

3. ΦΟΡΕΙΣ ΕΥΡΩΠΑΪΚΗΣ ΕΝΩΣΗΣ

Delegation of the European Union to the United States

2175 K Street, NW, Washington, DC 20037

Tel: (+1) 202.862.9500

Website: https://eeas.europa.eu/delegations/united-states-america_en

European Parliament Liaison Office in Washington, DC

2175 K Street, NW, Suite 600

Washington, DC 20037

Tel: (+1) 202 862 4734

Website: <http://www.europarl.europa.eu/unitedstates/en/>

**European Central Bank (ECB) Representation in Washington, DC**

700, 19th Street NW, Suite 570

Washington, DC 20431

Tel: (+1) 202 623-8351

Website: <https://www.ecb.europa.eu/home/html/index.en.html>**4. ΑΡΧΕΣ ΗΠΑ****Κυβέρνηση ΗΠΑ.**White House: <https://www.whitehouse.gov/>President Biden's Cabinet: [The Cabinet | The White House](#)**Ομοσπονδιακές Αρχές & Υπηρεσίες (ενδεικτικά).**USA GOV / Official Guide to Government Information: <https://www.usa.gov/>US Government Departments and Agencies: <https://www.usa.gov/federal-agencies>US Department of State: www.state.govUS Department of Commerce: www.commerce.govUS Department of Treasury: www.ustreas.govUS Department of Energy: www.energy.govUS Department of Agriculture: www.usda.govUSTR / US Trade Representative: <http://www.ustr.gov/>ITC / International Trade Commission: <https://www.usitc.gov/>ITA / International Trade Administration: www.trade.govBEA / Bureau of Economic Analysis: <http://www.bea.gov/>CBP / Customs and Border Protection: <https://www.cbp.gov/>Census Bureau: <https://www.census.gov/>STATS America: <http://www.statsamerica.org/>USAID / US Agency for International Development: <https://www.usaid.gov/>**Πολιτειακές Αρχές.**National Governors Association: <https://www.nga.org/>US Local Governments: <https://www.usa.gov/local-governments>Government of the District of Columbia (DC): <https://dc.gov/>**5. ΞΕΝΕΣ ΔΙΠΛΩΜΑΤΙΚΕΣ ΑΠΟΣΤΟΛΕΣ**

Government of the District of Columbia, Embassies in DC:

<https://os.dc.gov/service/dc-embassies>

Embassy.org:

<https://www.embassy.org/embassies/>**6. ΔΙΕΘΝΕΙΣ ΟΡΓΑΝΙΣΜΟΙ****THE WORLD BANK GROUP:** <http://www.worldbank.org/>

International Bank for Reconstruction and Development (IBRD):

<http://www.worldbank.org/en/who-we-are/ibrd>

International Development Association:

<http://ida.worldbank.org/>

International Finance Corporation:

https://www.ifc.org/wps/wcm/connect/corp_ext_content/ifc_external_corporate_site/home

Multilateral Investment Guarantee Agency:

<https://www.miga.org/>

International Centre for Settlement of Investment Disputes:

<https://icsid.worldbank.org/en/>

International Monetary Fund: <http://www.imf.org>

7. ΕΜΠΟΡΙΚΑ & ΒΙΟΜΗΧΑΝΙΚΑ ΕΠΙΜΕΛΗΤΗΡΙΑ

US Chamber of Commerce: www.uschamber.com

American-Hellenic Chamber of Commerce: <https://www.amcham.gr/>

Hellenic-American Chamber of Commerce: www.hellenicamerican.cc

US Chambers of Commerce (Official USA): <https://www.officialusa.com/stateguides/chambers/>

Council of State Chambers (COSC): <https://www.statechambers.org/>

Association of Chamber Of Commerce Executives (ACCE): <https://secure.acce.org/>

8. ΤΡΑΠΕΖΕΣ

American Bankers Association (ABA): <https://www.aba.com/Pages/default.aspx>

US Bank Directory: <http://usbanksdirectory.com/>

Export-Import Bank: <https://www.exim.gov/>

9. ΔΙΟΡΓΑΝΩΤΕΣ ΕΚΘΕΣΕΩΝ

International Association of Exhibitions and Events (IAEE): <https://www.iaee.com/>

Trade Fair Dates: <https://www.tradefairdates.com/Fairs-USA-Z228-S1.html>

The Ultimate Trade Show Directory: <https://www.tsnn.com/>

Trade Shows Worldwide: <https://www.eventseye.com/>

10. ΞΕΝΟΔΟΧΕΙΑ

US Travel Directory: <http://ustraveldirectory.com/>

Booking Holdings Inc.: <http://www.booking.com>

Ενδεικτικός Κατάλογος για Ουάσιγκτων:

Embassy Suites: <http://embassysuites1.hilton.com>

The Ritz-Carlton Hotel: <http://www.ritzcarlton.com/>

Hilton Washington: <https://www.hilton.com/en/hotels/dcawhhh-washington-hilton/>

Hyatt Regency Washington on Capitol Hill: <https://www.hyatt.com>

Willard InterContinental Washington:

https://www.ihg.com/intercontinental/hotels/us/en/washington/washa/hoteldetail?cm_mmc=GoogleMaps--IC--US--WASHA

11. ΔΙΚΗΓΟΡΙΚΑ ΚΑΙ ΦΟΡΟΤΕΧΝΙΚΑ ΓΡΑΦΕΙΑ

American Bar Association: <https://www.americanbar.org/>

National Lawyers Association: <https://www.nla.org/>

IRS Tax Pro Association Partners: <https://www.irs.gov/tax-professionals/irs-tax-pro-association-partners>